From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 8/21/2013 2:03:24 PM
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Eekhout,

To: Juancho' (JEekhout@semprautilities.com); Affonsa, Deborah

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTA31); Prusnek, Brian C
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); 'michael.hoover@sce.com'’
(michael. hoover@sce.com); Reilly, Brooke A
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARI1); Ralff Douglas, Kristin
(kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dhaval.dagli@sce.com' (dhaval.dagli@sce.com)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

It works for us (Kristin and Marzia)

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 2:.01 PM

To: 'Eekhout, Juancho'; Ralff Douglas, Kristin; Zafar, Marzia; Reilly, Brooke A; Prusnek, Brian C;
'Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com’; Affonsa, Deborah; Zafar, Marzia; 'michael.noover@sce.com’

Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Would 1:30 on 9/10 work?

From: Eekhout, Juancho [mailto.JEekhout@semprautilities.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin; Zafar, Marzia; Reilly, Brooke A; Prusnek, Brian C; 'Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com’;
Affonsa, Deborah; Zafar, Marzia; Allen, Meredith; 'michael.hocover@sce.com’

Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

| am pretty open that week, except for Weds Sept 11.
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sender immediately of the error by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your
courtesy and cooperation.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia; ": Reilly, Brooke A'; Prusnek, Brian C; 'Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com'; 'Affonsa, Deborah’;
Eekhout, Juancho; Zafar, Marzia; 'Alien, Meredith'; 'michael.hcover@sce.com'

Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

A group meeting is a good idea. How about the week of September 9"7?

From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 11:58 AM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Subject: FW: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbcpuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Janos. Kakuk@sce.com [mailto:Janos Kakuk@sce.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Reilly, Brooke A (BARI@pge.com); bprusnek@semprautilities.com; Dhaval. Dagli@sce.com;
Affonsa, Deborah (DTA3@pae.com); Eekhout, Juancho (JEekhout@semprautilities.com); Zafar,
Marzia; Allen, Meredith (MEAe@PGE.COM); michael hoover@sce.com

Subject: Re: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Could we speak some time early next week to discuss our next steps?

Kristin and Marzia emphasized the value of the dialogue between us as we are preparing of the en
banc. We discussed earlier that it would make sense to meet them jointly next time.

Kind regards,

Janos
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Janos Kakuk [  Principal Manager of Strategic Planning [  Southern California Edison
I Phone: 626-302-3584

Frorm: "Ralff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: "Allen, Meredith (MEAe@PGE COM)" <MEAe@PGE.COM>, "michael.hoover@sce . com” <michael.hoover@sce com=,

"bprusnek@semprautiiies.com” <bprusnek@semprautilities. com>
Ce: "Eekhout, Juancho (JEekhout@semprautiliies com)" <JEekhout@semprautilities.com>, "Dhaval. Dagli@sce.com”
<Dhaval. Dagli@sce.com>, "Janos. Kakuk@sce.com” <Janos.Kakuk@sce.com®, "Reilly, Brooke A (BARI@pge.com)" <BARI@pge.com™>, "Affonsa,

Deborah (DTA3@pge. com)" <DTA3@pge.com=>, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: 08/20/2013 11:35 AM

Subject: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

krd@cpuc.ca.gov

s
T
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